
 

Disabled persons needing reasonable accommodations should call Chino Valley 
Fire District at (928) 772-7711 prior to the scheduled meeting. 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Chino Valley 
Fire District Board of Directors and the general public that the Chino Valley Fire District will 
hold a meeting open to the public on Tuesday, October 18, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. The meeting 
will be held at Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Station 61, 1133 W. Road 3 
North, Chino Valley, Arizona. The Board may vote to go into Executive Session on any 
agenda item, pursuant to A.R.S. § 38431.03(A)(3) for discussion and consultation for legal 
advice with the District’s Attorney on matters as set forth in the agenda item. The following 
topics and any variables thereto, will be subject to Board consideration, discussion, 
approval, or other action. All items are set for possible action. 
 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. PUBLIC HEARING 2012 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE AMENDMENTS 

4. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 

Those wishing to address the Chino Valley Fire District Board need not request 
permission in advance. However, we ask that you complete a Call To Public Form for 
the record. The Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on any item raised in 
the Call to the Public due to restrictions of the Open Meeting Law; however, individual 
Board members may be permitted to respond to criticism directed to them. Otherwise, 
the Board may direct the staff to review the matter or the matter may be placed on a 
future agenda. Individuals may be limited to speak for three (3) minutes with a total of 
30 minutes allotted for Call to the Public per meeting. 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Chino Valley 
Fire District Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate 
discussion on these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and will be considered separately for discussion and possible action. 

A. Approve Regular Session Minutes  September 20, 2016 

B. Approve General Fund and Capital Reserve Financial Statements 

C. Approve Bond Debt Service Financials 

D. Approve Bond Fund, 2007 Financials 

E. Approve Bond Fund Investment Financials 

F. Transfer September Revenues from Chino Valley Fire District to Central Arizona 
Fire and Medical Authority in the Amount of $191,231.48 

6. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Approve Resolution 201608  2012 International Fire Code (IFC) Amendment 

B. Approve Resolution 201609  Single Owner Annexation  Palmer  Parcel 30501 
001D  25850 N. Crossfire Trail 

7. ADJOURNMENT 



TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  October 11, 2016 
  
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING 2012 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE AMENDMENTS 

 
The Board Chairman should open the hearing by stating:  "I declare the Public Hearing 
on the Chino Valley Fire District's 2012 International Fire Code Amendment open for 
public comment". 
 
The public hearing notification was posted in accordance with Arizona Revised Statutes. 
At this time, we have not received any comments from the public. 
 
At the conclusion of the public comments, the Board Chairman states:  "I declare the 
Public Hearing to be closed". 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or myself 
at 772-7711. 

Page 2 of 72



 

CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 
FIRE BOARD 

REGULAR SESSION 
 

September 20, 2016 
 

MINUTES 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS 

 
Board Member Pettit called the Chino Valley Fire District Fire Board meeting to 
order on Tuesday, September 20, 2016 at 6:03 p.m. at the Town of Prescott Valley, 
Library Auditorium, 7401 E. Civic Circle, Prescott Valley, Arizona.  
 
Members Present: Board Chairperson Cyndy Ducote (telephonically), Board 

Members Julie Pettit, Dave McConnell 
 
Members Absent: Board Clerk Dave Dobbs, Board Member Travis Bard 
 
Staff: Fire Chief Scott Freitag, Assistant Chief of Administration 

Dave Tharp, Administrative Manager Susanne Dixson, 
Administrative Assistant III Laura Mowrer 

 
Others in Attendance: Attorney Nick Cornelius (telephonically) 
 
Board Member Pettit presided over meeting as Chairperson Ducote was attending 
telephonically. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Board Member Pettit led the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. CALL TO THE PUBLIC 
 
Board Member Pettit opened the meeting for public comment. 
 
There were no comments from the public. 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Chino Valley 
Fire District Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate 
discussion on these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from 
the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately for discussion and possible 
action. 
 

Page 3 of 72



Chino Valley Fire District 
Regular Session – September 20, 2016 

Page 2 
 

A Approve Regular Session Minutes  August 16, 2016 
B Approve General Fund and Capital Reserve Financial Statements 
C Approve Bond Debt Service Financials 
D Approve Bond Fund, 2007 Financials 
E Approve Bond Fund Investment Financials 
F Transfer August Revenues from Chino Valley Fire District to Central Arizona Fire 

and Medical Authority in the Amount of $26,433.18 
 

Board Member McConnell made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 
Chairperson Ducote seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 
AYES:  Ducote, McConnell, Pettit 
NAYS:  None 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Discussion and Approval of Station 63 Air Conditioning Unit Bid with Expending 

Bond Funds 
 
Freitag explained that the Fire Authority has no authority over bonds. Therefore, 
since Chino Valley Fire District has bond proceeds that would be expended, 
Chino Valley Fire District Board must approve the expenditure. He also 
mentioned that there will be apparatus purchases that will be presented in the 
future to the Fire Board. 
 
Chief Bliss reviewed the three bids that were presented for Station 63 air 
conditioning units. The original systems were installed in 1998, and one has been 
having significant problems. He requested the Chino Heating & Cooling, Inc. bid 
be accepted. He mentioned that this is a local business that has been working 
with Chino Valley Fire District for quite some time and that HVAC equipment 
costs plus the long standing relationship may explain the lower bid. 
 
Board Member McConnell made a motion to approve the bid from Chino Heating 
& Cooling, Inc. in the amount of $8,330.41 utilizing bond funds. Chairperson 
Ducote seconded the motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 
AYES:  Ducote, McConnell, Pettit 
NAYS:  None 
 

6. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Chairperson Ducote made a motion to adjourn. Board Member McConnell seconded 
the motion. MOTION CARRIED 
 

Page 4 of 72



Chino Valley Fire District 
Regular Session – September 20, 2016 

Page 3 
 

AYES:  Ducote, McConnell, Pettit 
NAYS:  None 
 
Board Member Pettit adjourned the meeting at 6:10 p.m. 

 
 
   
 Date 
 
   
 Dave Dobbs, Board Clerk 
 

Page 5 of 72



Page 6 of 72



Page 7 of 72



Page 8 of 72



Page 9 of 72



P
a
g
e
 1

0
 o

f 
7
2



P:\Administration - Chino Valley\Finance\Financials\FYE 06-30-17\Revenue and Expense Graphs\FY 16-17\Rev Exp Graphs 2016-
09-30.xlsx\Rev Data

CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
REVENUE

Current YTD
Month Revenue Budget

Taxes 175,578$         3,547,699$      91.83
UPP Taxes 6,737$             -$                3.51
FDAT 8,777$             313,900$         4.59
Interest Income 140$                -$                0.07
Other Income -$                 2,000$             0.00

191,231$         3,863,599$      100.00 

Page 11 of 72



Taxes 
91.83% 

UPP Taxes 
3.51% 

FDAT 
4.59% 

Interest Income 
0.07% 

Other Income 
0.00% 

Taxes

UPP Taxes

FDAT

Interest Income

Other Income

            CVFD   
FY 2016 - 2017 

General Fund Revenue 
For the Period Ending 09/30/16 

Page 12 of 72



P:\Administration - Chino Valley\Finance\Financials\FYE 06-30-17\Revenue and Expense Graphs\FY 16-17\Rev Exp Graphs 2016-
09-30.xlsx\Exp Data

CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
EXPENSES

Current Month 
Actual

YTD
Budget

Audit/Accounting, Election, 
Legal, Fire Board 
Expenses -$                       29,000$                 -           
Contingency -$                       20,000$                 -           
Miscellaneous 357$                      -$                       1.33         
Fire Authority Funding 26,433$                 3,850,599$             98.67       

26,791$                 3,899,599$             100          

Page 13 of 72



.

Audit/Accounting, Election, 
Legal, Fire Board Expenses 

0.00% 

Contingency 
0.00% 

Miscellaneous 
1.33% 

Fire Authority Funding 
98.67% 

Audit/Accounting,
Election, Legal,
Fire Board
Expenses

Contingency

Miscellaneous

Fire Authority
Funding

            CVFD   
FY 2016 - 2017 

General Fund Expenditures 
For the Period Ending 09/30/16 

 

Page 14 of 72



Page 15 of 72



Page 16 of 72



Page 17 of 72



The Chino Valley Fire District Board of Directors have reviewed and approved the 
following monthly financial documents to include Income Statements, Balance Sheets, 
and Bank Reconciliations with supporting documents, Revenue and Expenditure 
Graphs, and Cash Flow Projections in compliance with ARS §48-805, 807: 
 
CVFD General Fund 
 
CVFD Capital Reserve Fund 
 
CVFD Bond Debt Service 
 
CVFD Bond Fund, 2007 
 
CVFD Bond Fund Investment 
  
   
 Fire Board Chairperson Date 
 
 
   
 Fire Board Clerk Date 
 

Page 18 of 72



P
a
g
e
 1

9
 o

f 
7
2



P
a
g
e
 2

2
 o

f 
7
2



P
a
g
e
 2

3
 o

f 
7
2



P
a
g
e
 2

4
 o

f 
7
2



P
a
g
e
 2

5
 o

f 
7
2



P
a
g
e
 2

6
 o

f 
7
2



P
a
g
e
 2

7
 o

f 
7
2



P
a
g
e
 2

8
 o

f 
7
2



P
a
g
e
 3

0
 o

f 
7
2



Page 31 of 72



Page 32 of 72



Page 33 of 72



Page 34 of 72



Page 35 of 72



Page 36 of 72



Page 37 of 72



Page 38 of 72



Page 39 of 72



Page 40 of 72



P
a
g
e
 4

1
 o

f 
7
2



P
a
g
e
 4

2
 o

f 
7
2



P
a
g
e
 4

3
 o

f 
7
2



P
a
g
e
 4

4
 o

f 
7
2



P
a
g
e
 4

5
 o

f 
7
2



P
a
g
e
 4

6
 o

f 
7
2



P
a
g
e
 4

7
 o

f 
7
2



P
a
g
e
 4

8
 o

f 
7
2



P
a
g
e
 4

9
 o

f 
7
2



Page 50 of 72



Page 51 of 72



Page 52 of 72



Page 53 of 72



Page 54 of 72



Page 55 of 72



P
a
g
e
 5

6
 o

f 
7
2



Page 57 of 72



Page 58 of 72



Page 59 of 72



P
a
g
e
 6

0
 o

f 
7
2



Page 61 of 72



Page 62 of 72



Page 63 of 72



TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  October 11, 2016 
  
SUBJECT: APPROVE RESOLUTION 2016-08 – 2012 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE 

(IFC) AMENDMENT 

 
It is recommended that the 2012 International Fire Code Appendix D, Table D103.4 be 
amended to read as follows: 
 

In lieu of the required 96-foot diameter, a cul-de-sac with an 82-foot diameter 
drivable surface with no parking signs posted throughout may be allowed if 
approved by the fire code official. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  Approve Resolution 2016-08 for 2012 International Fire Code 
Amendment 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or myself 
at 772-7711. 

Page 64 of 72



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 
 

2012 International Fire Code Amendment 
 

Resolution No. 2016-08 
 

 
APPENDIX D  
 
Table D103.4 is amended to read as follows: 

 
In lieu of the required 96-foot diameter, a cul-de-sac with an 82-foot diameter drivable 
surface with no parking signs posted throughout may be allowed if approved by the fire 
code official. 
  

Page 65 of 72



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-08 
 

A FORMAL RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CHINO VALLEY 
FIRE DISTRICT AMENDING THE 2012 EDITION OF THE INTERNATIONAL FIRE 
CODE. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chino Valley Fire District did, on or about, September 18, 2014, 
adopt the 2012 International Fire Code together with certain amendments thereto; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chino Valley Fire District is authorized, pursuant to A.R.S. § 48-
805(B)(6) to adopt a nationally recognized fire code and amend or revise the adopted 
code. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chino Valley Fire District wishes to amend the 2012 Edition of 
the International Fire Code to provide for a more uniform practice and enforcement of 
the Fire Code, consistent and together with various other enforcement agencies with 
whom Central Yavapai Fire District may interact; and 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED, that the Chino Valley Fire District hereby amends the 2012 
Edition of the International Fire Code, Appendix D, Table D103.4  
 
 FURTHER RESOLVED, that if any section, subsection, sentence, clause or 
phrase of this resolution is for any reason held to be unconstitutional; such decision 
shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this resolution. 
 
 FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution and the rules, regulations, 
provisions, amendments, requirements, orders and matters established and adopted 
hereby shall take effect and be in full force and effect from and after the date of its 
approval. 
 
 RESOLVED and ADOPTED this 18th day of October, 2016. 
 
 

  
 Board Chairman 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
  
Board Clerk 

Page 66 of 72



TO:  Fire Board 
FROM: Chief Freitag 
DATE:  October 11, 2016 
  
SUBJECT: APPROVE RESOLUTION 2016-09 - SINGLE OWNER ANNEXATION - 

PALMER - PARCEL 305-01-001D – 25850 N. CROSSFIRE TRAIL 

 
W. R. Palmer is requesting his property be annexed into Chino Valley Fire District 
(CVFD) boundaries. The parcel is contiguous to current CVFD boundaries. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  Approve Resolution 2016-09 for Annexation of Palmer 
property, Parcel 305-01-001D, located at 25850 N. Crossfire Trail 
 
If you have any questions, please call Assistant Chief of Administration Tharp or myself 
at 772-7711. 
  

 

Page 67 of 72



WHEN RECORDED, MAIL TO: 
 
Chino Valley Fire District 
8555 E. Yavapai Road 
Prescott Valley, Arizona  86314 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
CAPTION OF DOCUMENT: RESOLUTION 2016-09 
 

ANNEXATION – PARCEL 305-01-001D 
25850 N. Crossfire Trail - PALMER 
 

  

Page 68 of 72



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 
 

Resolution No. 2016-09 
(Annexation - Parcel 305-01-001D – 25850 N. Crossfire Trail – Palmer) 

 
 A FORMAL RESOLUTION OF THE ELECTED BOARD OF THE CHINO 
VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT ORDERING A CHANGE OF THE FIRE DISTRICT 
BOUNDARIES TO INCLUDE THAT PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A” AS 
ATTACHED HERETO; 
 
 WHEREAS, Chino Valley Fire District Governing Board has been presented with 
a valid request for annexation of the area of the property described in Exhibit “A” as 
attached hereto, requesting that said property be annexed into the jurisdictional 
boundaries of the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the subject property is located within Yavapai County and is 
contiguous to the boundaries of Chino Valley Fire District as shown on the map 
attached hereto as Exhibit “B”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, all other pertinent requirements of A.R.S. § 48-262 have been 
addressed and met according to law; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chino Valley Fire District Board has determined that the 
inclusion of the subject property within the boundaries of the Chino Valley Fire District 
will benefit the Chino Valley Fire District and the property owner. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Fire District Board of Directors 
does hereby find that the proposed annexation satisfies the requirements of A.R.S. § 
48-262(I), and does herby order the change to its boundaries to include the area 
described above, as more specifically set forth in the attached legal description Exhibit 
"A" and map Exhibit "B". 
 
 APPROVED AND ADOPTED this _______ day of ___________________, 2016 
 
 
 
____________________________________ ________________________________ 
Fire Board Chairperson Fire Board Clerk 
Chino Valley Fire District Chino Valley Fire District 
 

Page 69 of 72



P
a
g
e
 7

0
 o

f 7
2



FOREST
SERVICE

RD

UPPER VERDE TRL

VERDE RANCH RD

PR
ES

CO
TT

 R
AN

CH
 R

D

CR
O S

SF
IR

E
TR

L

305-01-030A 305-01-030D 305-01-030E

305-01-004

305-01-001D

305-01-031G
305-01-025L

305-01-031D 305-01-031F

305-01-001P

800-20-024J

305-01-001Q

800-01-033W

800-01-007C

CHINO
VALLEY FD

CHINO
VALLEY FD

S24-T18N-R02W

S19-T18N-R01W

S25-T18N-R02W

S30-T18N-R01W

State Trust Land

Date Created: 10/3/2016

EXHIBIT B
Prescott National Forest

.

HW
Y 89

VERDE RANCH RD

CHINO
VALLEY FD
¬«89

AREA 
ENLARGED

0 0.2 0.40.1 Miles

Proposed 
Annexation

Page 71 of 72



P
a
g
e
 7

2
 o

f 
7
2


	Agenda
	Public Hearing - Fire Code Amendment Coversheet.pdf
	2016 9 20 Chino Minutes - Draft.pdf
	General Fund.pdf
	Bond Debt Service.pdf
	Bond 2007.pdf
	Bond Investment.pdf
	Coversheet and Resolution 2016-08 CHINO - 2012 IFC Amendment 10-18-16.pdf
	Annexation - Palmer 305-01-001D



